From: locates@sd811.com

To: n.kai look.com
Subject: Locate Message
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2:28:58 PM

To update or view a map of the dig location click here to go to the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

South Dakota 811 Locate

Request
Ticket Number: 2211779084 Old Ticket:
Source: Voice Date: 4/27/2022 3:28:46 PM
Type: Normal Update By: 5/18/2022 3:30:00 PM
Seq Num: 1 Expires On: 5/20/2022 3:30:00 PM
Company Information
Excavator: DAN KAISER Type: Contractor
Address: 1200 S KEVIN CIR Contact: DAN KAISER
City, St, Zip: SIOUX FALLS, SD 57106 Contact Phone: (605) 351-7436
Phone: (605) 361-6645 Alt Phone: (605) 351-7436
Fax: (605) 339-5652 Caller: DAN KAISER

Caller Email:
Contact Email:

Work Information

dan.kaiser3300@outlook.com
dan.kaiser3300@outlook.com

Caller Phone:

(605) 351-7436

State:

County:

Place:

Address:
Intersection:
Nature of Work:
Meet Requested:
TRSQ:

Driving Directions

SD

MINNEHAHA

SIOUX FALLS

1200 S KEVIN CIR

W SILVER VALLEY DR
POST HOLES

No

Work Date:
Done For:
Duration:
Explosives::
R.O.W.:
Tunnel/Bore:
Meet Date/Time:
Depth:

4/29/2022 3:30:00 PM
DAN KAISER

1/2 DAY

No

No

No

24 INCHES

Remarks

PLEASE LOCATE A 10 FT RADIUS OF THE UTILITY BOXES ON THE NE CORNER OF THE PROPERTY.

Members

Code Name Manually A
MOl Midamerican Energy Company Inc. False

No4 Xcel Energy False

PWN Vast Broadband False

SFA City Of Sioux Falls False

SFC Midcontinent Communications False

Uwl1 CTLQL-CenturyLink False
Work Location Bounding Box

Latitude: 43.534952 Longitude: -96.805409
Second Latitude: 43.535236 Second Longitude: -96.804868

In the future you can submit your tickets quick and easy online at the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

The start date and time on the ticket reflects the time zone for where the work is taking place.

Know what's below and also remember to be careful around overhead power lines.
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